



ÓBUDA UNIVERSITY

REJTŐ SÁNDOR FACULTY OF LIGHT INDUSTRY
AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING

DR. ÁRON ELEK TAKÁCS

assistant professor, tit. uni. associate professor

ABOUT

Áron Takács makes use of his previous experience in the field of competition and in the field of education and research, he also deals with the analysis of project, technological, supply and value creation processes, their organization according to technical and economic aspects and their optimization from a quality management perspective.

Project management, process organization, technology theory, and logistics are highlighted among the scientific fields and subjects taught.

PROFESSIONAL PROFILES

<https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Aron-Dr-Takacs-2>

https://scholar.google.com/citations?view_op=list_works&hl=en&user=pZExEqYAAAAJ&gmla=AP6z3Ob8uejici8PWIn4ttEZ2m7PMrZUfYls8aMo7M6l7XTfhv5cVHiKRZ5nnmo1BKisQJUZMjy4sPmF8Zml_6vJ-ogaVQTwl0tg9KA1_2kKcKYZ

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/%C3%A1ron-elek-dr-tak%C3%A1cs-a663a3290/>

<https://orcid.org/0009-0000-9744-2195>

<https://m2.mtmt.hu/api/author/10020522>

CONTACTS

ADDRESS: H-1034 Budapest, Doberdó u. 6.

PHONE: +36 1 666 59 61
+36 30 343 97 21

WEBSITE www.rkk.uni-obuda.hu

E-MAIL: takacs.aron@uni-obuda.hu

UNIVERSITY CAREER

Óbuda University in Budapest (Hungary)

2005-

Assistant professor, tit. uni. associate professor

Technical College of Light Industry Budapest (Hungary)

1985-2005

Lecturer

PROFESSIONAL CAREER

Óbuda University in Budapest (Hungary)

2010

Auditor

Hotel RAMADA

2003-2005

Technical Director, Chief Engineer

Hotel TAVERNA

1997-2003

Technical Director, Chief Engineer

PIEPENBROCK Kft

1996-1997

Quality Management Director

Technikal Expert No.: Fk.-I/647/1994.

1994 - 2021

ENA Ltd

1992-1996

Owner Manager

Light Industry Company in Lőrinc

1983-1992

Development director

EDUCATION PROFILE

2010-: Auditor – ÉMI TÜV

2000: Ph.D. – BMGE, Budapest

1992-1995: Doctoral studies – BME, Budapest

1985–1988: Degree in Economics – BME, Budapest

1976-1982: Degree in Mechanical Engineering – BME, Budapest

SELECTED ARTICLES

Patent: Vargáné Dr. Joó M., Dr. Gombkötő J. né, **Takács Á.**, Molnár M-né, Dr. Balogh A.:
Process for producing adsorption filters from fibrous materials (P 9200841)

Lecture: Dr. A. Szász, J. Dugas, **Á. Takács:**
Special metallic coatings on nonwovens EDANA Konf. 1991. Monte-Carlo

Selected Articles:

Áron, Takács ; **Tibor, Gregász** ; **Gabriella, Oroszlány**

[Our situation in the creative industry](#)

In: Borbély, Ákos (szerk.) [Proceedings of International Joint Conference on Environmental and Light Industry Technologies IJCELIT 2019](#)

Budapest, Magyarország: Óbudai Egyetem Rejtő Sándor Könyvípari és Környezetmérnöki Kar (2019) pp. 349-353.5 p.
Konferenciaközlemény (Könyvrészlet) | Tudományos [31010990]

Áron, Takács

[The legatee and the Activity Based Costing \(ABC\) the comparison of the results of cost calculation](#)

In: Ákos, Borbély (szerk.) [4th International Joint Conference on Environmental and Light Industry Technologies](#)

Budapest, Magyarország: Óbudai Egyetem (2014) pp. 1-2. 2 p.
Konferenciaközlemény (Könyvrészlet) | Tudományos [2482635]

Áron, Takács

[Inventory forecast in ABC-XYZ analysis: practical investigation at an industrial company](#)

In: Ákos, Borbély (szerk.) [Proceedings of 3rd International Joint Conference on Environmental and Light Industry Technologies](#)

Budapest, Magyarország: Óbudai Egyetem, (2013)
Konferenciaközlemény (Könyvrészlet) | Tudományos [2138822]